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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 11:47 AM

Subject: Enquire on market value -SJS7496M

Attachments: Photographs.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Append below the PARF/COE rebate details for your perusal.

Date of accident : 30/10/2018
Thank you.

Regards

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

._ LA 3 Insurer Claims
MSIG & YARUDS Team of the Year

. A-PACH 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

-

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMemberof B EEA:0Y INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-
mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or
disclose its contents.

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D

4010D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SJS7496M

Vehicle to be Exported

Yes



Intended Deregistration Date
09 Nov 2018

Vehicle Make

CHEVROLET

Vehicle Model

CRUZE 1.6L AUTO ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Primary Colour

White

Manufacturing Year

2009

Engine No.

F16D34422701

Chassis No.
KL1JABI6TAKS23192

Maximum Power Output

80.0 kW (107 bhp)

Open Market Value

$12,945.00

Original Registration Date

31 Aug 2009

First Registration Date

31 Aug 2009

Transfer Count

1 ¢ ¥ @
Actual ARF Paid T =y
$12,945.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

30 Aug 2019

PARF Rebate Amount
$6,472.00 :

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

30 Aug 2019

COE Category

E - Open Category

COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$12,901.00

COE Rebate Amount

$942.00

Total Rebate Amount
$7,414.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Nov 2018



11/8/2018 Used Chevrolet Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Beliave In Transparency Deals Only, We Want You To See L.,

And Rellability Family Sedan To Own! Call Now!

Posted: 10-0ct-2018 Tags: 2005 Tnevrolet Cruze, 2009 chevrolst cruze, Chevrolet Cruze, chevrolet cruze, Chavralet, Cruze, cruze,
T Used Chevralet

Selling Cheap, With Nice Car Plate. High Trade In, Bank Loan And In House Loan Available. Do Not Miss,

Posted: 06-0ct-2018 ;ﬁ}%ﬁ?ﬁfam‘@t Cruze, 2002 chevrolet cruze, Cheveolat Cruze, chavrolel cruse, Chevrolet, Cruze, cruze,
i neviolet

Pimp Your Ride With Sports Rim

set of rims from the list of tyre & rims retailers,

Find out mare!

Money! Call Me Now Only For Appointment!
Mayfair Motoring

Tzgs: 2009 Chevrolat Cruze, 2009 chevroler cruze, Chevrolet Truze, chevralet cruze, Chevrolet, Cruze, cruze,

e S
Posted: G6-0ct-2018 (295 20

Own By Nen Smoker. Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive, 10..,

Tazus: 2009 Chevrolet Cruze, 2009 chevrolet cruze, Chevralet Cruze, chevrolet cruze, Cheveolat, Cruze, cruze,

Posted: 05-0ct-2018 Used Chevrolet

Non Smoker, Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive. 100% Accide.,,

Tags: 2009 Chevrolet Cruze, 2005 chevrolet cruze, Chevrolet Cruze, chevrolet cruze, Chevrelet, Cruze, cruze,
Useg Chevrolet

The Vehicle! Vehide Is Located At Sin Ming Road.

Tags: 2009 Chevrolet Cruze, 2000 cheyratet cruze, Chevrolet Cruze, chevrolet cruze, Chaveglst, Cruze, ruze,
Used Chevrolet

Posted: 05-Cct-2018

Lowest Depreciation On Sgcarmart! Showreom Condition! 1 Owner, Increased In Transfer Count Due To Number Retention. Zero Problems Or
Gimmicks. 120 Points Check Done, STA Welcomed! & Manths Warranty, E...

Posted: G4-Oct-2018 Tags: 2009 Chewolet Cruze, 2000 chevrolet cruze, Chewvrolet Cruze, chavrolet cruze, Chewveolet, Cruzs, cruze,

Latest Arrival, Selling Cheapest In The Market. Good For Shert Term Driving Till COE End. Flexible Loan Can Be Arrange, Call Our Staff Now For
Viewing And Test Drive,

Tags: 2005 Chavrolet Cruze, 2009 chavrolet cruze, Chevrolet Cruze, chewrslet cruze, Chevrolet, Cruze, cruze,

Eosted: 28-Sep-2018
Posted: 28-5e0-2018 ) 4 Chevrolel

To Arrange Viewing.

Tags: 200% Cnevrolet Cruze, 2009 chevrolet cruze, Chevrolet Cruze, chevrolet oruza, Chevrolet, Cruze, cruze,
Usad Chevrolet

Postad: 25-52p-2018

Compare[ 1]

https./fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Cruze&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MQOD=Chevrolet

Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A - N.A 28-Oct-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan
Cheapest In The Market! Very Well Taken Care Of By Previous Owner! Car Is In Original Condition Now! Have Not Done Up Yet. In Dart Alliance, We

11-0ck-2018 Tags: 200% Chevrolet Cruze, 2008 chevrolet cruze, Chevralet Cruze, chevrolet cruze, Chevroler, Cruze, cruze,
T B Used Chevroiet
Chevralet Cruze 1.6M - N.A 20-Nov-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan

Beautiful Original Paintwork, Always Parked Under Shelter. Well Maintained, No Funny Undercarriage Noise And Neat And Clean Interior. Economical

Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A - N.A 12-0ct-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan

Sports rim do not just perk up the aggressive outlook of a car, it actually does improve performance with its lighter weight. Find yourself a beautiful

Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A = N.A 25-Nov-2009 1,598 cc = Sedan

I'm Here Again To Sell You Really Cheap Car Now! Lowest Depreciation Among Market, Suitable For Short Term Drive Or Even Use For Grab To Make

Chevrelet Cruze 1.6A - MN.A 18-Sep-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan
1 Owner New Arrival! Beautiful Black In Black Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A! Fully Mzintain By Careful Owner With Servicing Record. Very Clean Interior And

Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A 514,666 $7,430 fyr 28-Dec-2009 1,588 cc 163,000 km Sedan
New Arrival! Beautiful Grey In Black Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A! Fully Maintain By Careful Owner With Servicing Record, Very Clean Interior And Own By

Chevrolet Cruze 1.84 514,800 57,160 fyr 29-Oct-2009 1,796 cc 137,000 km Sedan
Cheapest In The Market! Consignment Vehicle! Excellent Condition. Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Please Call To Make An Appointment To View

Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A - N.A 07-Dec-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan

Used Chevrolal
Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A - NA 14-5ep-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan
100% Cheapest In The Market, Quick Sales! (Wear And Tear Done!) Perfect For Short Term Drive! Special High Loan Package Available! Call Now
Before Sold!
b 98 Can Taos: 2009 Chevrolet Cruze, 2009 chevrelet crure, Chevrolet Cruze, chevrelet cruze, Chevrolet, Cruze, cruze,
Fosied: 255627018 jeaq Crevratet
Chevrelet Cruze 1.8A - N.A 29-0ct-2009 1,796 cc - Sedan

Chevrolet Cruze 1.6M $11,900 $6,290 fyr 28-0ct-2009 1,598 cc 192,118 km Sedan
An Affordable And Relizble Option. Built To Last Distance, Smooth And Stable Drive. Well Maintained By Owner And Serviced Regularly, Call Us Now

1evrolet Cruze 1.6A $21,000 $16,430 fyr 28-Sep-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan

SOLD

SOLD

SOLD

SOLD

SOLD

Available

Available

SOLD

SOLD

SOLD

Available

Available
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